



Michelle Bauer Carpenter

1319 County Road 83
Boulder, CO 80302
T 303.442.9106
C 303.818.0520
michelle@ionsky.com

Profile

Video and digital art experience includes 16 years as an artist, producer, editor, camera person and production coordinator. Work includes gallery exhibitions, film festivals, independent and broadcast projects.

Collaboration with grassroots organizations and larger institutions including the Getty Museum, the Whitney Museum of American Art, the Roosevelt Institute, Human Rights Watch International, among others. Organized FSTV's national research and promotional campaign to increase awareness and viewer base. Recruited and maintained affiliate base for FSTV. Management of staff and interns

Teaching experience includes 14 years in Higher Education. Ability to work within time constraints, positive attitude, hard worker, able to work alone or in groups; experienced in working with public.

Experience

Assistant Professor | Digital Designs, Visual Arts Department University of Colorado Denver, CO - August 2008-Present

Teaching of upper and lower division fine arts computer imaging and motion graphics course in Digital Designs a studio based program that focuses on screen based mediums such as motion graphics, web, interactive design, experimental video and experimental animation.

Multimedia Lab Coordinator | Digital Video, Motion Graphics Instructor, UCDHSC, Denver, CO - January 2001-July 2008

Manage the multimedia computing labs for the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences and the College of Arts and Media including the purchase and maintenance of all computer systems, development and management of budget, hiring and management of department staff. Teaching of graduate and undergraduate level computer imaging and digital video classes.

Director of Operations Free Speech TV, Boulder CO - June 1996- January 2001

Oversee all aspects of the station operations including community outreach, affiliate recruitment and negotiations, relationship builder with grassroots and corporate



Michelle Bauer Carpenter

1319 County Road 83
Boulder, CO 80302
T 303.442.9106
C 303.818.0520
michelle@ionsky.com

organizations, grant writing, purchase and maintenance of all in house computer based systems and video equipment, development and management of operations budget, management of department staff and interns, coordination of production team, management of in-house dubbing and affiliate shipping.

Computer Imaging and Video Instructor, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder CO - January 1997- December 1999

Teaching of fine arts computer imaging and video classes. Assist students with technical and aesthetic aspects of computer imaging and video production. Demonstrate the communicative and expressive potential of digital and analog imagery.

Production Coordinator Free Speech TV, Boulder CO - March 1995- June 1996

Coordinate all in-house production to air on Free Speech TV (pre production through post production), scripting, including promotional spots, hot-line spots, and other interstitial material.

Education

MFA May 1994, University of Colorado, Boulder CO
Major course of study, Electronic Media

BFA May 1991, University of Colorado, Boulder CO
Major course of study, Video Production, Computer Graphics (CAD), Minor course of study, Advertising, Anthropology, and Spanish.

Mott Community College, Flint MI
Major Course of Study, Music Theory. Minor course of study Photography and layout design.

References

John Schwartz, President, Free Speech TV
303-442-2707

Jon Stout, General Manager, Free Speech TV
303-442-8445 ext 107



Patti Bruck, Independent Film Maker, Instructor- University of Colorado at Boulder
Film Studies

1319 County Road 83
Boulder, CO 80302

T 303.442.9106

C 303.818.0520

michelle@ionsky.com

303- 492-1531